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hpril 11, 1341

FRenry P. leaver, Chief
imine State elice
Auzustsa, lisine

R

Dear Livs

I have vour letter of Yarch 21lst, ssking thrue
cugstions. )

l. The answor to Luestion Hurber 1 ie, Yes. There
293 two provisions in ouy statutcs roviding for towage.  (ne
permtlts & dewler to tow an sutomoblle rhen he hap affixed a
dealerfs plate to it, and the other is for the tovinmg »f an
aqtorohile by 2 service rsn vho affixes an approprisnte plate.
Furthor tran that the Lesislature was not gone and the rropsy
assumptlon is that it did not intend to g0. '

2« The answer Lo your sccond guzstion 1s, Jo. 2
towed velilels does not conforn to the trailer definition
unless 1t is designed for being drawn by & moter vehicle,

. 3. The provision for twe green or zumber lizhis on
a vehlele having a closed body 8 fest or wore in height, refers
to the heisbit of tie body and not distanes fron the -round,

Very truly yours,

Frank I. Cowén
Atterney General
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